4075298123-13511-18792-175-38
From: Clarice E Ransom <cransom@usgs.gov>
Sent: Tue, 17 Aug 2010 15:54:55
To: GS FOIA 0134 <foia0l34@usgs.gov>
Subject: Fw: Final version of daily oil budget tool

Sincerely,

Clarice Nassif Ransom
Public Affairs sSpecialist
office of Communications
U.S. Geological Survey
703-648-4299
cransom@usgs.gov

WWW. Usgs.gov

————— Forwarded by Clarice E Ransom/D0O/USGS/DOI on 08/17/2010 03:54 PM

From: Anne-Berry wade/DO/USGS/DOI

To: Stephen E Hammond/GEOG/USGS/DOI@USGS
Cc: Clarice E Ransom/DO/USGS/DOIQUSGS
Date: 07/22/2010 04:17 PM

Subject: Final version of daily oil budget tool
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4075298123-13511-18792-175-38

Here is the final revised version.

(see attached file: DeepwaterHorizon oil buget tool briefing 7-22-10.docx)

A.B. wade

Public Affairs officer (Acting)
703-648-4483 office
703-477-2851 cell

For Eastern Region issues contact Hannah Hamilton

From: Stephen E Hammond/GEOG/USGS/DOI
To: Clarice E Ransom/DO/USGS/DOIQUSGS
Cc: Anne-Berry wade/DO/USGS/DOIQUSGS
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4075298123-13511-18792-175-38
Date: 07/22/2010 04:04 PM

Subject: Re: Re-Write

Stephen E. Hammond

US Geological Survey

Chief Emergency Operations office,
National Geospatial Program
Reston, VA

703-648-5033 (w)

703-624-0824 (c)

703-648- 5792 (fax)

————— Clarice E Ransom/DO/USGS/DOI wrote: -----
To: Stephen E Hammond/GEOG/USGS/DOIQ@USGS
From: Clarice E Ransom/DO/USGS/DOI
Date: 07/22/2010 03:38PM
cc: Anhe-Berry wade/DO/USGS/DOI@USGS

Subject: Re-Write

Steve:
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4075298123-13511-18792-175-38
Here is a re-written draft.

Sincerely,

Clarice Nassif Ransom
Public Affairs sSpecialist
office of Communications
U.S. Geological Survey
703-648-4299
cransom@usgs.gov

WWW. Usgs.gov

[attachment "DeepwaterHorizon_briefing 7-22-10.docx"” removed by Stephen E
Hammond/GEOG/USGS/DOI] [attachment "DeepwaterHorizon oil buget tool briefing

7-22-10.docx" deleted by Anne-Berry Wade/DO/USGS/DOTI]
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